
From:   SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To:   BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Date:   Monday, June 26, 2023 03:54PM
Subject:

 
Fw: Postponement of Inter Railway Safety Audit Inspection of BZA-MTM section of
Vijaywada Division of SC railway by PCSO/GRC and safety Audit Team of South
Eastern Railway.

-----Forwarded by SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN on 26/06/2023 15:54 -----
To: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN@icms, ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms, SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icms,
KGP.DV/KGP/SER/IR/IN@icms
From: SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN
Date: 26/06/2023 14:10
Cc: SRC.O/KGP/SER/IR/IN@icms, SHM.O/KGP/SER/IR/IN@icms
Subject: Postponement of Inter Railway Safety Audit Inspection of BZA-MTM section of
Vijaywada Division of SC railway by PCSO/GRC and safety Audit Team of South Eastern
Railway.

SOUTH EASTERN RAILWAY
Office of the Pr. Chief Operations Manager,

11, Garden Reach Road, Kolkata – 43.
 
 

 No.T96/3/SafetyAudit/2023                                                                                                         
   Date: 26.06.2023
 To             
CPTM/SCR
C/- CPTM/ECOR, SWR
DRM, Sr.DOM/KGP.      
                                                                                                                           
                                             Sub: Postponement  of    Inter    Railway Safety Audit Inspection of BZA-MTM    section

of  Vijaywada  Division
                                                     of SC railway by  PCSO/GRC and safety Audit Team of  South Eastern

Railway.                                                                                                              
                         Ref: (i) This office letter of even no dated 23.06.2023
                                    (ii) PCSO/SER’s letter no SFY/SA/Inter/73, dated 26.06.2023
                                                                                                                         -------------------------                                     
                         
     Vide reference (ii) above, the programme of   PCSO/GRC and safety Audit Team for  Inter  Railway Safety Audit
Inspection of BZA-MTM   section of Vijaywada Division of SC railway by South Eastern Railway on 28/29-06-2023,
issued vide letter under ref(i) above , has been  postponed repeat postponed.        
     All concerned are requested to note and ensure action accordingly.

                                                                                                 
                                                                                                 
                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                 
   (Kaushik Mukherjee)
                                                                                                                                                                                 Astt.
Transpn. Manager.(Chg.)
                                                                                                                                                                         for Chief
Passenger Transpn. Manager.



 
Copy to:-  PCSO, CRSE(Chg.),CELE,  Chg. Emerrgency control/GRC,
                 ARM/SRC, SHM, CYM/SRC & SHM.
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                      for Chief
Passenger Transpn. Manager.
 
 
 


